

City of Seattle  
Notice of Appointment

<b>Name:</b> Sue Shaw		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Executive Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment <input type="checkbox"/> Legislative Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> Agency Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> PDA Council <input type="checkbox"/> PDA Constituency	
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> Maple Leaf	<b>Zip Code:</b> 98115	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b>  206-684-0652	
<b>Appointed to:</b> Aging and Disability Services Advisory Council Member		<b>Date of Appointment:</b> October 29, 2013	
<b>Authority (Ord., Res.):</b> The Council is authorized by the Older Americans Act of 1965. Local authority for appointments is inter-local agreement (5/8/82)/(03/2001)		<b>Term of Office:</b>  <b>From:</b> Confirmation <b>To:</b> December 31, 2015	
<p><b>New appointment</b></p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>Background:</b></p> <p><b>Sue Shaw</b> Sue moved to the Seattle Area to be close to her daughters who were diagnosed with chronic medical conditions. She acts as a caregiver, provides support, and patient advocacy on behalf of her daughters. In addition, she participates at the Wallingford Community Senior Center and volunteers at the Maple Leaf Community Garden.</p> <p>For 30 years Sue worked in health education and nonprofit health care administration. She designed, developed and piloted multiple programs to build patient self-management skills including a program aimed at the South East Asian Community to reduce disparities in health outcomes and coordinated an HIV testing service. She worked for Kaiser Permanente, Planned Parenthood and CHOICE Medical. Her degree is from San Jose State University where she earned a BS in Health Science. Her skills will be an asset to the Aging and Disability Services and the Advisory Council as they collaborate with managed care organizations, the State and King County on healthcare reform.</p>			
<b>Authorizing Signature:</b> 		<b>Name and Title of Officer Making Appointment:</b>  Mayor Michael McGinn	

FILED  
 CITY CLERK  
 2013 NOV 20 AM 8:09  
 CITY OF SEATTLE

## **Susan Shaw**

### **Qualifications**

- Worked in Health Education and Non-profit Health Care Administration for 30 years.
- Designed, developed and piloted multiple programs for building self-management skills.
- Experienced in use of Asset-based Community Development.

### **Work History**

**1993 to 2008 Kaiser Permanente Medical Group, Santa Clara, California**

**2000 to 2008 Health Education Manager/Milpitas**

*Participated as member of facility management team providing comprehensive medical, psychological and educational services to 80,000 HMO members. Wrote, monitored and revised Health Education Department budget of 3 million. Designed reports to leadership on access and utilization of program.*

**1995 to 2000 Clinical Health Educator/Campbell**

*Collaborated with 12 internists to create practice management innovations including group medical appointments and group education for members diagnosed with chronic conditions. Pioneered use of disease for tracking health outcomes.*

**1993 to 1995 Health Educator/Santa Clara**

*Coordinated HIV testing service and provided group and individual education for newly diagnosed and those living with HIV. Participated in case conferences as member of multidisciplinary team providing support to @300 HIV positive members.*

**1984 to 1991 Planned Parenthood of the Columbia Willamette, Portland, Oregon**

**1980 to 1991 Associate Director**

*Participated as member of affiliate management team. Instituted risk management committee. Staffed various board committees. Chaired Citizen's Advisory Committee for Multnomah County Health Department. Lobbied decision makers at all levels in support of Health Care.*

**1984 to 1989 Patient Services Director**

*Managed operations at 4 clinic sites in 2 states. Initiated 7 day a week and evening clinic services. Originated "Kisses and Condoms" health promotion effort resulting in national coverage for PPCW.*

**1982 to 1984 Planned Parenthood of Marin/Sonoma San Rafael, California**

**Clinic Services Director**

*Managed clinic and surgical operations at 3 sites. Established family planning services at local community college.*

**1980 to 1982 Dolce Spazio**

**Los Gatos, California**

**Owner operator**

*Created gelato/espresso cafe which is still happening!*

**1973 to 1980 CHOICE Medical Group**

**Los Gatos California**

**Patient Services Director**

*Managed clinic and surgical services for non-profit family planning clinic.*

### **Education**

**1980 BS Health Science, San Jose State University**

## 2013 SEATTLE-KING COUNTY ADVISORY COUNCIL ON AGING and DISABILITY SERVICES

November 2013

27 members: Per Interlocal Agreement, Mayoral appointments subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms, eligible for reappointment to serve up to 3 terms.

\*Includes one elected official for City and one for County

- 9 Appointed by Mayor, confirmed by City Council
- 9 Appointed by County Executive, confirmed by County Council
- 9 Appointed by United Way Board Chair, confirmed by Board

D*	G	Name	Ap-pointed	Term Ends	Term #	Position	Appointed By
F	6	Diane Snell	1/1/13	12/31/14	3	60+	Mayor, Seattle
M	6	Councilmember Nick Licata*	1/1/13	12/31/14	3		Mayor, Seattle
F	6	Claire Brannan	1/1/13	12/31/14	2		Mayor, Seattle
F	6	Molly Holmes	1/1/13	12/31/14	2	60+	Mayor, Seattle
M	6	Tony Provine	1/1/14	12/31/15	2	60+	Mayor, Seattle
F	6	Kathe Matrone	1/1/13	12/14/14	1		Mayor, Seattle
F	6	Daphne Tomchak	1/1/13	12/14/14	1		Mayor, Seattle
M	6	Bruce McIntosh	1/1/13	12/14/14	1	60+	Mayor, Seattle
F	6	Sue Shaw	1/1/14	12/31/15	1	60+	Mayor, Seattle
F	6	Ava Frisinger, Mayor Issaquah*	1/1/13	12/31/14	2	60+	County Exec
F	6	Berta Seltzer	1/1/13	12/31/14	2	60+	County Exec
M	6	Dave Rogers	1/1/13	12/31/14	2	60+	County Exec
F	6	Kris Fredrickson	1/1/13	12/31/14	2		County Exec
F	2	Dr. Natalie Ellington	1/1/13	12/31/14	2	60+	County Exec
F	6	Kaylene Moon	1/1/13	12/31/14	1	60+	County Exec
F	6	Cathy Von Wald	1/1/13	12/31/14	1	60+	County Exec
F	1	Suzanne Pak	1/1/13	12/31/14	1		County Exec
F	6	Bev Heyden	1/1/13	12/31/14	1	60+	County Exec
F	6	Mary Anderson	1/1/13	12/31/14	1	60+	United Way
F	6	Dr. Elizabeth Phelan	7/9/09	12/31/14	2		United Way
M	6	Timmie Faghin	1/1/13	12/31/14	2	60+	United Way
F	1	Katty Chow	5/1/12	12/31/13	2	60+	United Way
M	2	George Dicks	1/1/12	12/31/13	2	60+	United Way
M	6	Tom Minty	1/1/12	12/31/13	2		United Way
F	6	Lorna Stone	1/1/13	12/31/14	1	60+	United Way
		Vacancy					United Way
		Vacancy					United Way

Diversity	(1)		(2)		(3)		(4)		(5)		(6)
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	African-American	Hispanic Latin@	Native-American	Other	Caucasian	
Seattle Mayor	3	6	0								9
King County Executive	1	8	0	2	1	1					7
United Way	3	4	2	2	1	1					5
<i>Total</i>	<i>7</i>	<i>18</i>	<i>2</i>	<i>4</i>	<i>2</i>	<i>2</i>					<i>21</i>